

Template (draft) for interviewing patient via SAVVY

1. Verifying pains

"What challenges do you face in understanding and managing your treatment for gMG?" **Is the lack of knowledge about the treatment (ie knowing if the treatment is the best/ most efficient) the principal source of pain regarding disease management?**

"How does managing gMG affect your family dynamics and daily life?"

"Can you describe your relationship with your caregiver and how it impacts you?" (we would like here to check if patients feel any dependency from their caregiver)

2. Verifying gains

What can help you with managing your disease as a gMG patient? What can help to improve your QoL?

3. Verifying jobs (3 most important as per team vote)

What aspects of symptom management and side effects are the most burdensome for you?"

Is travelling to the physician an obstacle? What is the frequency of gMG visit? Do you feel it is enough?

Is accessing to gMG specialist difficult?

4. Current Challenges and Needs:

What are the biggest challenges you face in managing your gMG?

How do you currently manage your treatment and symptoms?

Commented [DL1]: Complementary with verifying job

5. Healthcare and Communication:

How often do you communicate with your healthcare provider, and through what means?

Commented [DL2]: Is this being already asked in verifying pain section?

What types of support or resources would make these interactions more effective?

6. Educational Resources:

What kind of educational resources **would** you find most helpful (e.g., videos, articles, interactive tools)?

Commented [DL3]: See <https://morethanmg.com/>?

Are there specific topics you would like more information about?

7. App Features and Usability:

What features in an app would be most beneficial for managing your condition?

How comfortable are you with using mobile apps, and what accessibility options would you need?

8. Data Tracking:

What information related to your condition would you be comfortable sharing through an app?

How do you currently track your symptoms and treatment progress?

9. Preferences and Concerns:

What are your privacy concerns regarding an app that tracks your health data?

How would you like to receive updates or alerts related to your condition?

